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TENNECO OIL COMPANY - P. 0. BOX 1031 « 1800 WILCO BUII.:TQING - WHDLAND, TEXAS 79701
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November 9, 1965

!

Mr. A.L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Commission ?g
P.0. Box 871 e
Santa Fe, New Mexico

e,

Gentlemen:

We hereby request an exception to Rule 303 (a) and administrative
cﬂ approval to commingle the production from the Tenneco Ginsberg Federal
Lease, located in Sec. 31, T25S, R38E, Lea County, New Mexico, as follows:

N s

?X 3 1. Commingle production from well Numbers 5,6,7 & 8 in the Langlie’
;  Mattix Pool with well Numbers 8,9,10 & 11 in the Justis Blinebry Pool.
P These Langlie Mattix wells produce 12 barrels of 3ﬂfﬂhgrav1ty sour crude
\f iv/ : per day with a value of $2.77 per barrel. These Justis Blinebry wells
; produce 105 barrels of 35.4 gravity sour crude per day with a value of

$2.80 per barrel. The commingled production is expected to be 117 barrels
Lﬂ with a gravity of 35.3 and value of $2 80 per barrel
o g Commingle production from well numbers 9 & 11 in Justis Fusselman
VY Pool with well Number 11l in Justi$ Tubb Pool. These wells in Justis
s Fusselman produce 70 barrels of 36.4 gravity sweet crude per day with a
g0 value of $2.93 per barrel. The Justis Tubb well produces 11 barrels of
i e 36.3 gravity sweet crude per day with a value of $2.93 per barrel. The
commingled production is expected to be 81 barrels of 36.4 gravity sweet
crude with a value of $2.93 per barrel.

-

Pl

In each case the value of the commingled production is not less than
the sum of the values of the production from each common source of supply.

The ownership of all zones is identical and all of the wells are
incapable of producing top limit allcwable.

A copy of this application is being furnished to the Regional Super-
visor of the United States Geological Survey, with a request for their
approval of the installation.

Facilities will be installed to test the production from each well
and from each pool periodically as the Commission may prescribe.

To support this request, the following are attached:
1. Tabulation of production for a 60-day period.

2. Schematic diagram of the proposed installation.
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3. A plat of the lease showing all wells on the lease.
Your kind attention to this request will be greatly appreciated.
Yours very truly,
k. Lang

District Production Superintendent

FTH/11
Enclosures



TABULATION OF PRODUCTION
TENNECO OIL COMPANY
GINSBERG FEDERAL LEASE

POOL WELL NO. PRODUCTION TOP ALLOWABLE
AUG. SEPT. AUG. SEPT.
Langlie Mattix 5 168 135 11h7 1110
" 6 67 79 11h7 1110
" 7 67 79 1147 1110
" 8 210 172 11hT 1110
Justis Blinebry 8 ol 596 1550 1500
" 9 597 553 1550 1500
" 10 ol 596 1550 1500
" 11 L1z 383 1550 1500
Justis Tubb 11 341 k2o 1550 1500
Justis Fusselman 9 838 692 2697 2610
" 11 872 720 2697 2610

The above shows all of the wells have been below top allowable for over a 60-day period.
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TENNECO OIL COMPANY - P. 0. BOX 1031 - 1800 WILCO BUILDING - MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 -

November 19, 1965

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary Director

01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Concerning our letter of November 9, 1965, requesting permission to
commingle the production from the Tenneco Ginsberg Federal Lease,
located in Section 31, T-25-S, R-38-E, Lea County, New Mexico, en-
closed is a copy ofa letter from the United States Geological Survey
granting their approval of the proposed method of commingling.
Please advise us if you should need additional information.

Yours very truly,

TENIECO OIL COMPANY

o I Corneo

o

. ‘I’Jn Lal’lg
District Production Superintendent

FH:pt
Enclosure

6o Noy 22 .



IN RZFLY REFER TO:
C <60
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

L

’60 Nov 22

November 16, 1965

Tenneco 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1031
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. A. W. Lang

Gentlemen:

Your letter of November 9 requests approval to commingle Langlie-
Mattix Pool production with that from the Justis Blinebry Pool and

Fusselman with Tubb-Drinkard production in the W% Sec. 31, T. 25 S.,
R. 38 E., Lea County, New Mexico, lease New Mexico 0569.

The method of commingling described by the diagram attached to
your letter is hereby approved.

7
-~ You are requested to notify our Hobbs office when the installation
<;\\fs completed so that a field inspection of the system can be made.

Sincerely yours,

CARL C, TRAYWI
Acting 011 & Gas Supervisor
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November 9, 1965

United States Geological Survey
Draver 1857
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: John A. Anderson, Regional Supervisor
Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of a request to the New Mexico 0il Conserva-
tion Commission for permission to commingle the production from the
Tenneco Ginsberg Federal Lease located in Sec 31, T253, R38E, Lea
County, New Mexico.

The Commission requires, where Federal Lands are involved, that
the applicant shall furnish evidence that the Regional Supervisor of
the United States Geological Survey has consented to the proposed
commingling.

Your approval of this request will be greatly appreciated.
Very truly yours,

1? A.W. Lang
District Prod. Superintendent

FTH/11
Enclosure

cc: NMOCC



